

## **FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY**

DATE: July 2020  
ITEM: Director Report  
FROM: Eugene Vicknair

### **OUTREACH and SHARING INFO**

With the Convention now officially cancelled, I would like to start working on Zoom / Go To Meeting presentations of past convention presentations. Kerry Cochran and I have been discussing. I have also discussed with Greg Elems. I will offer to do a couple of these and am looking for other presenters. Unless there are any objections, I would like to work with Kerry so we can be hosting the first of these by mid-August.

### **INVENTORY and ONLINE STORE**

I am still compiling the inventory and working on the merchandise costing. Hope to have it done in 1-2 weeks.

### **WP 106 / CHARLES O. SWEETWOOD**

Thanks to Patty Clawson and Steve Walsh of the Red Cross, I am getting in contact with a possibly short documentary TV show producer and some Red Cross historical folks to help get the word out on the Sweetwood's history and promote our National Landmark application.